Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
10 April 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated 23 March 2017 of OIC - Regional Director
Allan S. Borromeo, CESO IV of DPWH-XI, requesting for approval of the Modification of
Project to be implemented by Compostela Valley District Engineering Office under the FY 2017
GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM TO
MFO 1 — National Road Network Services MFO 1 — National Road Nebtwork Services
Asset Preservation of National Roads- Asset Preservation of National Roads-
Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of National Roads with | Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of National Roads
Slips, Slope Collapse and Landslide — Tertiary with Slips, Slope Collapse and Landslide — Tertiary

Construction of Road Slope Protection | Rehabilitation/Reconstruction of National
Structure — Montevista — Compostela — Mati | Roads with Slip, Slope Collapse and Landslide

‘| Bdry. Rd - at Montevista — Compostela — Mati Bdry. Road
K 14574200 - K 1457+285 K 14564700 - K 1457+200
Allocation : Php 15.00 Million | Allocation :  Php 15.00 Million
Physical Target Physical Target
Construction of Road = 8,500 sq. m. / |\ Construction of Road =  1,826.36 sq. m. /
Slope Protection Slope Protection
Structure Structure
Unit Cost Unit Cost
Construction of Road = Php 1,764.71/sq. m/ Construction of Road =  Php 8,213.06/ sq. m.
Slope Protection Slope Protection
Structure Structure

JUSTIFICATION:
/

Decrease in physical target from 8,500 sq. m. to 1,826.36 sq. m. based on the approved
plans and actual need of the project. Increase in unit cost is due to the inclusion of paving of
shoulder, concrete canal lining and cross drain with catch basin. Change in station limits was
based on the actual needs for road slope protection.

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP 202,

Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF), Approved Program of Works and Geotagged
photographs.



In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended
for consideration and approval.

DIMAS GUILOA
RAFAEL C. YABUT ASSISTA CRETARY
Senior Undersecretary
Visayas and Mindanao Operations
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